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TO: The Grand Valley State University Student Body
FROM: The Grand Valley State University Student Senate
SUBJECT: Commemorate the Passing of a Fellow Student
DATE: December 13th, 2021

cc: President Philomena V. Mantella

To the GVSU student community—

We wish to take a moment to commemorate the passing of a fellow student, Quentin “Quinn” Campbell.
Quinn was a beloved student by those who surrounded him within the Greek Life community, where he
was an engaged and passionate member, and by his family and friends.

Words cannot express just how deeply our community has grieved together this year.

As students ourselves, we feel the heartbreaking degree of loss we have experienced over the last
semester, reminding all of us how essential it is for us all to support and be there for each other as
students, friends, Lakers, and a community. Together, we hope we can work to heal and continue to
support one another.

During a mournful and stressful period for many, Student Senate passionately believes that all students
should research and engage with mental health and self-care resources if needed.

University Counseling Center: gvsu.edu/counsel
Submit a CARE Report: gvsu.edu/care

If you need assistance locating campus resources, please message our account and we will work with
you to connect you to the appropriate department/individual.

To support the Campbell family, we have included visitation and funeral information in our bio, per their
request to President Mantella and the Dean of Students Office for all those who knew and loved Quinn.
Students who wish to attend the visitation on Friday but have academic conflicts can reach out to the
Dean of Students Office. We also have included a link to a GoFundMe page in our bio. All funds will be
donated to the Campbell family for funeral expenses.

As a Laker Community, we continue to stand together and remind each of you that you are never truly
alone. Please continue to take care of yourself and others.

Respectfully submitted on this thirteenth day of December, 2021.
Grand Valley State University Student Senate

Autumn Mueller, President

Jim O’Neil, Executive Vice President

Eldon Pearson, Vice President of Public Relations
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